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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

e ——
From: josey.loh@fwd.com
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 12:09 PM
Cz motorclaims.sg@fwd.com
Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SFN12X  Our Ref: 1201900027095
DOA: 11/09/2019
Attachments: LTA Rebate.pdf
Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 11/09/2019.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Josey Loh
Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5872
E josey.loh@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg
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insurance

Anyone you trust to drive
your car is automatically coverad,

;o
|

Get n quote now

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
cender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
<canned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



. a/13/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type: Singgpore NRIC
Owner ID: 463G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.; _ssmzx
Wehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 13 Sep_?_Oi'?
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: VIOS E AUTO
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: INZX701299
Chassis No.: i _MROSSI_-_i‘_(_?30§O§ 1002
Maximum Power Output: 80.0KW (107bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,498.00
Original Registration Date: 13 Mar 2008
First Registration Date: 13 Mar 2008
Transfer Count: o
Actual ARF Paid: $12,498.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: (Forfeited)
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE ExpiryDate: 12Mar 2028
COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: $39,274.00
COE Rebate Amount: 533.362.00-
Total Rebate Amount: $33,362.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Sep 2019
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aM7i2n19 Tranefer Fas Frnuin

Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:

PQP Paid :

COE Expiry Date:
Road Tax Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date ;
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission :

CO Emission :

HC Emission:

NOx Emission:

PM Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay-up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. : SFN12X
Vehicle Type : P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1: Mo Attachment
Vehicle Scheme : Normal
Vehicle Make : TOYOTA
Vehicle Model : VIOS E AUTO
Chassis No.: MRO53HY2305051002
Propellant : Petrol
Engine No. : INZX701299
Engine Capacity : 1497 cc
Maximum Power Qutput : 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Maximum Laden Weight : 1505 kg
Unladen Weight : 1095 kg
Year Of Manufacture : 2008
Original Registration Date : 13 Mar 2008

A - Car (1600cc & below)
$39.274.00

12 Mar 2028

12 Mar 2020

12 Mar 2020

17 Sep 2019

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(5%) (S$) (5%)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Total Amount Payable : 25.00
You may print this page for reference.
OK Print

NUpPS:vrLIa. gov.sgritar vrvacuonrenguire | ransiert eeuetausi-'mxy PUNG HIUN_IUSFUDUIUIDE L



9/17/2019

scCARMART.COM

Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance

Toyota Vios e Price Range

Home » Used Cars » Thie Car Enthusiast Pre Lrd » Toyola Vios 1,54 E (COE till 09/2028)

b

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 09/2028)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $52,800
Depreciation $5,880 fyr Reg Date 08-Sep-2008

(8yrs 11mths 21days COE left)

Mileage 72,401 km (6.6k /yr) Manufactured 2008
Road Tax $752 [yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $29,043 as of today (change) oMV $11,834
COE $32,339 ARF $7,338
Engine Cap 1,497 cc Power B0.0 kW (107 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,095 kg No. of Owners 2
Type of Vehicle Mid-Sizet! Sedan
Features
1.5 Litre VWWT-I 16 Valves Inline DOHC Engine, Auto Transmission, ABS, SRS Airbags. View specs of the Toyota
Vias (2007-2013)
Accessories

Factory Fitted Stereo System, Auto Climatic Aircon, Retractable Side Mirror, Reverse Sensors, Leather Seats,
Large Boot Space,

Description
Low Mileage. Most Reliable Japanese Sedan, Fue| Efficient. Well Maintained, Unit In Excellent Condition! In House
Finance Available! Call For More Enquiries!

Category
COE Car, Low Milpage Car

Status
Available

Resources

TN
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s ——

Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Vehicle Evaluation
Afraid of lemons? Reguest to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

ssted on: 14-Sep-2019 | Last Updated on: 17-Sep-2019
Ipfrant Paymenl
Transfer Fee $25
Down Payment £15,840 (change) Mimimien 7% Loar
i’ = £556 Based on 3.75%; interesy rate

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=854791&DL=2547

v | Depreciation ¥ |>10year: v [ Vehice Type v]

Login

Articles

w

Map

Shortlist Compare Add note
Repoit Enfpr Mprie Actiong
Setler Information
Company The Car Enthusiast Pte Ltd
» dealer's pricelst
» 23 uehs sold | 23 viehs svailable
Address 1 Bukit Batok Crescent #04-25
Search cars nearby this location
Location WCEGA Plaza
Office No 66848470
Contact Person(s) Pan 91010990
Sebastian 96828212
Andy 97317318

Used Toyota Vies Car for Sale in Singapore, The Car Enthusiast Pte Lid - sgCarMart

Sign up

Forum Resources
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

— e e e e ———.
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 5:29 PM
To: josey.loh@fwd.com
Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; SUR
Subject: RE: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SEN12X  Our Ref:

1201900027095 DOA: 11/09/2019

Dear Josey,

The market value for SFN 12X is $43K — $44K(est) as at Sept 2019

Biast Regards,

Deanise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: josey.loh@fwd.com <josey.loh@fwd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 12:09 PM

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SFN12X Our Ref: 1201900027095 DOA: 11/09/2019

Ciear Sirs,

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
& Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65) 67275872
E josey.loh@fwd.com
W fwd.com.sg
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